

# NORTHERN SADDLE CLUB MEETING

June 02, 2021

## Tailgate Meeting

Present: Erin Rowsell, Gina DeHoog, Clare Hobson, Barbara Erni, Anika Gattiker  
Geri Brown, Tina Hackle, Downey Phillips

Call to order: 7:05

1. Additions to Agenda: Bvaia project , Motion to accept agenda as presented, MS Anika/Tina AIF
2. Approval of minutes: M/S Erin/Clare, motion to accept minutes AIF
3. Correspondence: Email from town of Smithers in regards to events
4. Treasurer's report: Treasurer's report presented, reviewed and filed.
5. Events:
  - 5.1. New event dates:
    - New Dressage test day June 19<sup>th</sup>
    - Music Festival Sept 4 to 12, 2021 requested to have exclusive dates Sept 10-13. Approved Sept 10-12 for exclusive only. The other dates are not exclusive.

Gina /Downey M/S to approve all events, AIF.

### 6. Reports

6.1 Membership: 111 Facebook 490

### 7. Ongoing Business:

7.1 Rental rates: for rentals outside of NSC events

Whole grounds: \$750.00 per day

Indoor arena: \$150.00 per day

Outdoor Arena: \$100.00/Day/Arena

Non horsey events: call for price

Barns: As per member/non member rates

Show Jumps/ Concession/Show office: \$25.00 each per event

Groomer fee: \$30.00 per arena per go round

Power for overnight campers while attending events: \$20.00 per hookup. Based on availability.

Original motion May 5<sup>th</sup> meeting Downie, 2<sup>nd</sup> Erin AIF

7.2 Main gate keys, No code for dropbox yet.

### 8. New Business:

8.1. The BVAIA will be putting in applications for grants and would like to know if we have any projects that could be done under these grants. Repairs discussed as needed Painting or fixing of floors on Barn C, Erin will get prices. Anika will look into prices for fixing doors on A and B

8.2 Tractor is fixed, Paid \$1800.00 and the balance of \$404.29 is due. Tina/Gina M/S to pay balance AIF

Meeting adjourned: 7.33 pm

Next meeting: July 7<sup>th</sup>, 2021